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CLASSIFIEDS/BIDS
Sub-Bids Requested Request For Proposals

Line Section 4C * Construction of Downtown Light Rail 
Contract No. 94-0639B/WC0400 

Westside Light Rail - Tri-Met
Bid Date: March 9,1994 * 2:00 p.m.

Homer J. Olsen, Inc.
35500 Olsen Way, P.O. Box 993 * Union City, CA 94587 

510/489-1661; Fax 510/489-0511 
CCB #92009

We are an equal opportunity employer and request sub-bids from disad­
vantaged, minority, women, Vietnam-era veterans, disabled veterans or 
emerging small business enterprises. Performance & payment bonds in 
the full amount of the subcontract price with a surety company thereon 
subject to the approval of Homer J. Olsen, Inc. will be required of all 
subcontractors. For questions/assistance regarding bonding, please call.

Morrison Knudsen Corporation
Request Quotations From Qualified MBE/DBE/WBE 

All Interested Firms, Subcontractors And Suppliers For: 
Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation 

District Of Oregon

Westside Light Rail - Line Section
4C Contract No. C-94-0639B\WC0400
Bid Date: March 9.1994 - 2:00 P.M.

Submit Scope Letters And Quotes To:

Morrison Knudsen Corporation
P.O. Box 73, Boise, ID 83729 

Attn: Karina Casebolt
Phone: (208) 386-6378 - Fax: (208) 386-7050 

Performance/Payment Bonds May Be Required 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

Sub-Bids Requested
Columbia Blvd.

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Headwords Replacement Project

Bid Date: April 12,1994

Thompson-McDougall
A Joint Venture

P.O. Box 66070, Portland, OR 97290-6070 
503-777-3861 Fax 503-777-2238 

CCB# 64409
We are an Equal Opportunity Employer and request sub-bids from MBE/WBE/ESB. 
Please Note: Attendance is mandatory for at least One of the Pre-Construc­
tion meetings in order to bid on this project. Please make every effort to attend.
March 9,1994
1:00 PM
Packaging Resources Bldg. 
4715 N. Columbia Blvd. 
Portland, Oregon

Multnomah County
Immunization Outreach Worker; 

$12.02 per hour; apply by 
March 4.

Reading Promotion Project 
Coord; $15.24 per hour; apply 
by March 4.

Call 248-5035 for job Information 
or visit Employee Services. 
1120 SW 5th Ave., Room 1430, 
Portland. Equal Opportunity 
Employer.

March 16,1994
1:00 PM

Packaging Resources Blvd. 
4715 N. Columbia Blvd. 
Portland, Oregon

Self-motivated
applicant

must have excellent typing and 
phone skills; ability to work well 
w ith c lients and staff. 
Wordperfect/computer experi­
ence required. Broadcast elec­
tronic processing and traffic 
experience preferred. No 
phone calls. Please send re­
sume to Rich Fix, PO Box 49, 
Portland, OR 97207 EEO

Notice is hereby given that the Tri-County Metropolitan Trans- 
portation District of Oregon (Tri-Met) will receive proposals in 
the Tri-Met Technical Services Division, 710 N.E. Holladay 
Street, Portland, Oregon 97232, Attention: Willette Rasmussen, 
Contracts Administrator. Proposals will be evaluated after the 
below times and dates for:

Workforce Clearinghouse Services 
Westside Light Rail Project 

RFP No. 94-0702R/N0333
Proposals due at 2:00 p.m., Pacific Time, March 18,1994
Contract award will be based on weighted criteria as cited in 
the RFP document. Standard criteria includes, but is not 
limited to, experience, cost, and schedule.
The successful proposer shall be required to comply with all 
applicable Equal Opportunity and DBE laws and regulations
All respondents shall be required to certify that they are not on 
the Comptroller General’s list of Ineligible contractors.
The Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation District of Oregon 
does not discriminate with regard to race, color, creed, sex or 
national origin.
The Request for Proposal documents may be obtained after 
February 25, 1994, from the Contracts Department or by 
calling Diane at (503) 239-6760.
Tri-Met may reject any proposal not in compliance with all 
prescribed public contracting Procedures and requirements 
and may reject for good cause any or all proposals upon a 
finding by Tri-Met that it is in the public interest to do so.

Tri-County Metropolitan Transportation 
District Of Oregon

Willette Rasmussen, Contracts Administrator

Housing Information Hints 
And Aids Month Of March

(USPS 959-680)
OREGON’S OLDEST AFRICAN AMERICAN PUBLICATION 

Established In 1970 by Allred L. Henderson

Joyce Washington
Publisher

The PORTLAND OBSERVER Is located at 
4747 NE Martin Luthor King, Jr. Blvd. 

Portland, Oregon 97211 
503-288-0033 • Fax 288-0015

Deadline for all submitted materials:
Articles: Monday, 5:00 pm—Ads: Tuesday, noon 

POSTM ASTER: Send Address Changes to: Portland Observer, P.O . 

Box 3137, Portland, OR 97208. Second class postage paid at Portland 

Oregon.
The Portland Observer welcomes Ireelance submissions. Manuscripts 
and photographs should be clearly labeled and will be relumed II 
accompanied by a sell addressed envelope. All created design display ads 
become the cole property ol the newspaper and can not be used In other 
publications or personal usage, without the written eynsenl ol the general 
manager, unless the client has purchased the composition ol such ad. ©  
1993  TH E  P O R TLA N D  O B S E R V E R . ALL R IG H TS  R E S E R V E D . 
R EPRO DUCTIO N IN W HOLE O R  IN PART W ITHOUT PERM ISSION IS 

PROHIBITED.

Subscrlptlons:$30.00  per year.

The Portland O bserver-Oregon’e Oldest Alrlcan-Amerlcan Publlcallon- 
Is a member ol the National Newspaper Association-Founded In 1885, 
and The National Advertising Representative Amalgamated Publishers. 
Inc., New York, NY. and The West Coast Black Publishers Association • 

Serving Portland and Vancouver

Disadvantaged Businesses To 
Participate In MAX Construction

Continued from front
▲

In a related activity, Tri-Met 
joined forces with the City of Portland 
and Oregon Department of Transpor­
tation in establishing a workforce 
clearinghouse to encourage hiring of 
minorities and women on MAX and 
other public projects. Projected start­
up for the $200,000, one-year pilot

program is the end of March.
In the m eantim e, the NE

Workforce Center is providing in­
terim clearinghouse services to Tri- 
Met and has already contacted 
Morrison Knudsen to offer assistance 
with workforce recruitment. Contract 
documents provide a $2/hour rebate 
if the contractor registers as a training 
agent and hires qualified trainees.

A d v e r t i z e  In
'Qllje JJorHanit ©bserrier

Phone: 503-288-0033

New &  used books 
on Business, Music, 

&  African-American 
Studies

POWELL’S 
CITY OF BOOKS

9 am- 11 pm Monday though Saturday 

9 am- 9 pm Sundays

Used books bought every day till 8:30 pm 

On the #20 Bus line • One hour free parking 

1005 West Burnside Street 

228-4651

BLESSED BY GOD TO HEAL ALL 
PEOPLE OF THE WORLD.

Let this woman heal. Don’t be misled by others when this woman can 
help you in just 12 hours. Yes, let this woman heal you. Are you sick 
& suffering? Got bad luck? Always losing and never winning in 
gambling? Lost your sweetheart? Is your hair (ailing oul? Do 
doctors say they can’t find anything wrong with you? Worry no more 
for she is the advisor you have been looking tor. Got voodoo? Has 
someone crossed you up in lite? Want your husband back? No 
matter what your problem is she can help. Do you like money? With 
her blessings you can’t lose. Do you have sex problems?

Ä  Phone: »
1 - 206 - 414 - 5882 W "

"Free lucky piece with each reading."

Low Prices. Big Sayings!
Prices effective March 2 through March 8,1994 at Safeway.SAFEWAY Beef Chuck

7-Bone Roast
•SAVEUP TO 

89C Per Lb.

Sweet
Seedless Grapes

• Thompson
• Red
• Black

■m h m m r

Look In The This Week 
Magazine for your Safeway 
Shopping Guide for a complete 
list of specials on sale this 
week at Safeway!

E n jo y  E x tra  S a v in g s  W ith  T h e  
N e w  T n-Store*

S a f e w a y  S h o p p in g  G u id e
Available at your Safeway store.
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